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Ca 4

(A 5
Dixon, Christopher

From: Fox, Lori

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 10:58 AM

To: Dixon, Christopher

Cc: Herron, Amanda

Subject: FW: tables

Attachments: 2010 updates NC turtle nests .xls; USE THIS DATA - Turtle Data CAHA - includes 2005 .xls
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: CAHA Admin

For CAHA admin...

Lori Fox

Deputy Director, Denver Operations/Senior Planner

Direct 303-985-6602
Main  303-985-6600

Mobile 301-461-8772

Fax 303-984-4942

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 12596 West Bayaud Street| Suite 201 | Lakewood, CO 80228-2031 |
www.louisberger.com

| his message, including any altachments hereto, may conlain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended solely for the atlention and use of the
intended addressee(s). If you are not the intended addressee, you may neilher use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this message or sny of its attachments. In such
case, you should immediately destroy this message and ils attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person with actual authority
conferred by The | ouis Berger Group,Inc., (Berger) the information and statements herein do not constitule a binding commitment or warranty by Berger. Berger
assumes no responsibility for any misperceptions, errors or misunderstandings. You are urged to verify any information thal is confusing and reporl any
errors/concemns 1o us in wriling

From: Smith, Spence

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 11:42 AM
To: Fox, Lori

Subject: RE: tables

Lori

Here are the spreadsheets used for the two figures. 2010 updates NC turtle nests has the bar graph for loggerhead nests
in NC and the other doc has the bar graph for loggerheads at CAHA.
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if questions, let me know.

Cheers,
Spence

From: Fox, Lori

Sent: Tue 9/21/2010 4:05 PM
To: Smith, Spence

Subject: tables

Hey Spence,

Can you send me the excel files you used to create figure 12 and 13 for the CAHA EIS? Doug noted figure 12 looks fuzzy
so | want to regenerate it.

Thanks,
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

This message. including any attachments herclo, may conlain privileged and/er contidantial information and is intended solely for the atention and use of the
intended addressee(s). Il you are nol llig intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nol deliver lo anyone Lhis message or any of its altachments. In such
ease, you should immediately destroy s message and its altachments and kindly nolify the sender by reply mall. Unless made by @ person with aclual autherity
conferred by 'he Louis Berger Group.Ine . (Berger) the information and slatements herein do nol constitule a binding commilment or warranly by Berger. Berger
assunmes no responsibifity for any migperceplions. errors or misunderstandings. You are urged o verily any infofmation that is confusing and reporl any
errerafconcams (o ws in writing
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Percentage of nests in CALO and CAHA, relative to all of NC.

LOGGERHEAD NESTS ONLY

Season
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010

mean

NC total
662
776
568
847

1140
757
659
694
863
344
634
794
535
890
608
822

728.7

Green turtles

Season
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010

mean

average

NC total

5

1

23
12
23
4
13
4

4
19
6

21
22

5

13
11.7

Leatherback turtles

Season
1996
1997

NC total
0
0

CALO total

119

94
124
193
242
187
119
120
161

74
136
128

71
100
140

134.9

CALO total

S, WNW A O0O000 20 H»O~—~

N
N

CALO total
0
0

CAHA total
69
39
39
92
91
83
72
98
84
49
69
82
73

108
101
150
82.0

CAHA total

2
0
3
0
3
3
3
4
3
10
0
8
4
2
4
3

3

CAHA total
0
0

%CALO
18.0%
12.1%
21.8%
22.8%
21.2%
24.7%
18.1%
17.3%
18.7%
21.5%
21.5%
16.1%
13.3%
11.2%
23.0%

0.0%
17.6%

%CALO
20.0%
0.0%
17.4%
0.0%
4.3%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
5.3%
50.0%
33.3%
13.6%
20.0%

11.7%

%CALO

%CAHA

10.4%

5.0%

6.9%
10.9%

8.0%
11.0%
10.9%
14.1%

9.7%
14.2%
10.9%
10.3%
13.6%
12.1%
16.6%
18.2%
11.5%

%CAHA

40.0%
0.0%
13.0%
0.0%
13.0%
75.0%
23.1%
100.0%
75.0%
52.6%
0.0%
38.1%
18.2%
40.0%
30.8%
34.6%

%CAHA

%CAHA+CALO
28.4% From 2005 email
17.1%
28.7%
33.6%
29.2%
35.7%
29.0%
31.4%
28.4%
35.8%
32.3%
26.4%
26.9%
23.4%
39.6%
18.2%
29.1%

%CAHA+CALO

60.0%
0.0%
30.4%
0.0%
17.4%
75.0%
23.1%
100.0%
75.0%
57.9%
50.0%
71.4%
31.8%
60.0%
30.8%
45.5%

%CAHA+CALO
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1998 2 0 2 0.0% 100.0% 100.0%
1999 0 0 0 - - -
2000 4 1 3 25.0% 75.0%  100.0%
2001 0 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2002 1 0 1 0.0% 100.0%  100.0%
2003 0 0 0 - E -
2004 4 3 1 75.0% 25.0% 100.0%
2005 7 (5] 0 71.4% 0.0% 71.4%
2006 0 0 0 - - -
2007 9 8 1 88.9% 11.1%  100.0%
2008 0 0 0 - - -
2009 3 0 1 0.0% 33.3% 33.3%
2010 2 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

mean 21 1.2 0.6 28.9% 38.3% 67.2%

32 17 9
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NC number of nests - loggerhead
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1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004

Green 1 3 0

% total 2.6% 3.1% 0.0%

Loggerhead 38 93 92

% total 97.4% 94.9% | 100.0% |

Leatherback 0 2 0

% total 0.0% 2.0% 0.0%

Total 39 98 92

Baker pers comm. 20092
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2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Avg |Total
9 4 7 4 2 4 3.9 43
123% | 58% | 85% | 36% | 19% | 26% | 48% 4.3%
64 72 74 108 101 150 85.5 940
87.7% | 94.7% | 90.2% | 96.4% | 97.1% | 97.4% | 94.6% | 95.0%
0 0 1 0 1 0 0.5 6
00% | 00% | _12% | 00% | 10% | 00% | 06% | 06%
73 76 82 112 104 154 83.5 989

NPS 2007 NPS 2009¢ NPS 2010 Muiznieks pers comm. 2010

‘AHA 2000-2010



Green

Loggerhead
Leatherback
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1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

1 3 0 4 2 3 2 3 10
38 93 92 77 73 97 86 46 67
0 2 0 3 0 1 1 1 0

Green MlLoggerhead Olea
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itherback

2003 2004 2005




Year

2009
2008
2007
2006

2004
2003

nest loss
6

6

5

23

29
52

0028509

decrease n storm overwash

25
16 others

16
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District 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
Hatteras 1 3 0 48 50 60 46 30

% total 2.6% 3.1% 0.0%

Ocracoke 38 93 92 20 12 23 33 8

% total 97.4% 94.9% | 100.0% :

Bodie 0 2 0 16 13 16 8 5

% total 0.0% 2.0% 0.0%

Total 39 98 92 84 75 99 87 43
Relocation 24 32 36 16 18
% relocated 28.6% 42.7% 36.4% 18.4% 41.9%
natural causes 16 23 32 10 16
% relocated due natural cause 66.7% 71.9% 88.9% 62.5% 88.9%

205
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2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 Avg |[Total
40 43 35 75 53 48.0 480
57.5%
24 26 28 24 32 23.0 230
27 .5%
9 7 19 13 19 12.5 125
15.0%
73 76 82 112 104 83.5 835
16 12 19 32 22.8 205
0.0% 21.1% 14.6% 17.0% 30.8%| 25.1%
na 12 10 18 32| 20.9% |since 2006
na 75.0% 83.3% 94.7% 100.0%| 81.3%
88.3% |since 2006
17.6%

20.9%

0.245509





